Jennifer Swokowski

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 9:04 AM

To: Bill Schlei

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Mike Williams (Mike. Williams@strand.com); Mackenzie Reed;
Justin Nickels; Jennifer Swokowski

Subject: FW: External: Rubick Field/Grand Avenue Storm Sewer Task Order Amendment
(schedule only)

Attachments: 3516.036.24-02.1.(CITY REVIEW NFS-080425).pdf

Ald. Schlei,

| did not receive this amendment until late Monday, so it did not get put on the August P| Committee Agenda.

Therefore, we would like to request the attached contract amendment to be approved by the Council at the August 18
meeting without going to the PI Committee first.

This amendment only changes the completion date for the project. We were in a couple months of delay and
uncertainty due to Pres. Trump cutting the funding to some of BRIC Grants.

The 2022 BRIC for Rubick Field Dry Detention Basin project is still being funded. The 2023 and 2024 BRIC Grants are not
being funded any longer.

Let us know if this is acceptable to you. Thanks.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Mackenzie Reed <mreed @manitowocwi.gov>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <shirr@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowoc.org>;
Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: External: Rubick Field/Grand Avenue Storm Sewer Task Order Amendment (schedule anly)

Agree.

c\lY Of ' JUSTIN M. NICKELS
Mayor
(920) 686-6980

jnickels@manitowoc org

@ 900 Quay Street
== Manitowoc. WI 54220
G www manitowoce org

Assistant. Hoelee Tlachac
htlachac@manitowoe.org

From: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 8:50 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
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Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <shirr@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowoc.org>;

Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: External: Rubick Field/Grand Avenue Storm Sewer Task Order Amendment (schedule only)

I think this should go through Council. Want to loop the PI chair in since it'll be bypassing committee?

-Mackenzie

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 8:46 AM

To: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <shirr@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: External: Rubick Field/Grand Avenue Storm Sewer Task Order Amendment (schedule only)

Mackenzie,
Do you think that you and the Mayor can sign this amendment without taking it back to Council??

It is only changing the completion date. We were on a couple month hiatus due to Pres. Trump canceling some of the
BRIC Grants.

There is no change in the cost.
Or can we just send this directly to Council on August 18" without going to the PI Committee.

Let me know. Thanks.

From: Williams, Mike <Mike.Williams@strand.com>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 4:46 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Lindert, Jon <Jon.Lindert@strand.com>

Subject: External: Rubick Field/Grand Avenue Storm Sewer Task Order Amendment (schedule only)

Hi Greg,

As | have stated during our previous conversations, our current contract date was up at the end of July 2025. | would
like to submit the following amendment to extend our contract date out to July of 2026. Just as a reminder, we are
planning on completing the project in early 2026.

Please review the document and let me know if you have any questions. If you are ok with this, we will use DocuSign to
get it to the Mayor and Clerk. | will also make sure you are notified when the DocuSign emails go out.

Thanks,
Mike

' Mike Williams, P.E.
| Strand Associates, Inc.®
| 608.251.4843 ext. 1182

STRANE | mike.williams@strand.com | www.strand.com

associaTes® | P.E (L, W)
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